
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem
Sent: 10/16/2013 4:26:19 PM
To: acb@cpuc.ca.gov (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Undeliverable: Automatic reply: iPhone help

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

acb@cpuc.ca.Qov
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)>
#SMTP# " " "

Original message headers:

Received: from mail04.comp.pge.com. (dlpsmtpapp04.
110.244.87.71]) ” ” ” ...

. pge . com.

b y mai1dmz 0 4.pge.c orn 
ESMTP id rOGNQGYcO11311

<acb@cpuc . ca . gov>; Wed, 1.6 Oct 2013 1.6:26:16 .0700
v = 1; a=r s a.s h a 2 5 6 ;

t=l3819 6 5 97 7; bh=6 zvNLMtYf2Rdbxi
h=From:To: dub)ect:Date:Message.]

Coitt 0 Q t .pyp0 * Cont @n t ..T r 3.n s f' 0 t..F
b=uvYdr53XROAHFPRaJDNN63V2D10aoy 

w/yg99vS3uoEbmyK4egWle8NGpoHKQbruksbYcT492tUD30UdZD7pFWkAXv/e6jaRt 
0Gv/KxxZcR.zL/H JDztCbYOrnBOxPDIT) 9cbA)BeBI =

Received: from EXGHHUBSF0 2 . Utility. pge . com. (exchhubsf 02 . uti].ty . pge . com.
[10.244.108.14]) ”

DKIM.Signature: nple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
3 7 412 x Z s / z r z 8 yK z 2 C 5 GKQU= ;
srences:In.Reply..To:
rig : MI MIS.Version ;
e I, D 4 4 / P k Z Kn g h n u G 3 w S W 6 ) s B F R s B t g

by mai 1.0 4 . comp . pge . com. 
ESMTP id r9GNQGg8005522 "’

(v e r s i o n=T L S v 1 / S S L v 3 cipher=AES128.SHA bits=128 ver.ify=FAIL)
for <acb@cpuc.ca.gov>; Wed, 16 Oct 2013 16:26:16 .0700

Received: from. EXGHMBFF191. y.pge. com. ( [ fe80 : : cc8f : 3564 : labO : 707f ] ) by 
EXCBHUBSF02.Utility.pge.com. ( [ f e8 0 : : 3d5c : 8e8e : 8 9bl: baibil 1 ] ) with, mapi id

SB GT&S 0513733

mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.Qov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov


14.02.0328.009; Wed, 16 Oct 2013 16:26:16 
From:
To:

0700
Rr-ian K" »r,rtp r-r,m~>11 f.'h

•i i Redacted
Sub j e : Fwd: Automatic reply: Phone help
Thread :: Aut oma 11c r ep1y: Phone help

;: AQHOyscbdsiQBYlJKkuY+QbxTn/gVw:
6 0 c t 2 013 2 3:2 6:15 +0000 
< 4 5 E 2 CBD 5.8 3 E 3..4 91F..B 8 4 9..F 6 0 C 2 BA1B 6 0 B @ PGE.COM>

Date:
Me s s ag
References: < E 5 9 3 6 A 21 9 C F4 4 6 3 F B 9 0 6
51A595EF6F8B@PGE.COM>,<306022d336834 9f 3819513690482die1@EXCHHUBSF02.Ut 
In.Reply..To: <306022d3368349f3819513690482dlel@EXCHHUBSF02.Ut ty.pge.com>

X.MS..Has..Attach:
X.M S..T N E F..C o rre 1 ator:

e x t/p1a1n; charset="us nasc

MIME.Version: 1.0
p . QP ter.Loop: Forwarded

SB GT&S 0513734

mailto:3819513690482die1@EXCHHUBSF02.Ut
mailto:306022d3368349f3819513690482dlel@EXCHHUBSF02.Ut

